
On 2/13/12 12:25 PM, "Isner, Chuck" <Chuck.Isner@ectorcountyisd.org> wrote: 
 
>I will be discussing:  Blase, J., & Blase, J. (2001). Empowering 
>teachers: What successful principals do (2nd ed). Thousand Oaks, CA: 
>Corwin. 
> 
>Chuck Isner, President 
>TSTA/NEA, Region 2C 
>________________________________________ 
>From: Mendez, Hector 
>Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 10:50 AM 
>To: Isner, Chuck 
>Subject: Re: 
> 
>Mr. Isner, 
>Received your request to address the Board at the next scheduled Board  
>Meeting.  As per Board policy BED (LOCAL), pg. 1 under subheading  
>Agenda Presentation, please provide the topic you wish to address to  
>the Board so I can add this item to the agenda. 
>SincerelyŠhm 
> 
>On 2/10/12 7:42 PM, "Isner, Chuck" <Chuck.Isner@ectorcountyisd.org> wrote: 
> 
>>Superintendent Mendez: 
>> 
>>Please accept my request to address the Board of Trustees on behalf of  
>>Ector County TSTA/NEA and add me to the agenda for the regularly  
>>scheduled board meeting on Tuesday, February 21, 2012. 
>> 
>>Sincerely, 
>> 
>> 
>>Chuck Isner, President 
>>TSTA/NEA, Region 2C 
> 
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